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Calvary Methodist Church is a tall, two story high ediface, eight bays wide, three 
bays in depth in the chancel area, and two bays in depth for the nave section with one 
story isle extensions on either side. This is accented by a stone tower being one bay 
square and four stories high projecting out from the front of the building at the rear 
of the nave in the eighth bay from the right. To the left of the tower is a two story 
chapel and office section of two bays wide and extending six bays to the rear. To the 
left of this section is a two story classroom-auditorium section, seven bays wide and 
approximately five bays in depth. The entire front and sides of the building are faced 
with rock faced blocks of Indiana limestone laid in a Random Aslar course. Low pedi­
ments rise before the various gabled extensions and ends of the church and wings. The 
flat topped English style stone tower is reinforced by piers at the corners and is 
pierced in the top section by tall, Gothic arched mullioned apertures ornamented by 
stone tracery similar to the church windows. The stone cornice above is embellished 
by carved busts of the twelve apostles, three on each side. Placques with religious 
symbols adorn the sills. All front entrances and windows of the church are Gothic 
arched. The cornerstone lies to the right of the main entrance (in the tower)and is 
inscribed, Z7?0-"l929 and "The foundation of God sta:ndeth sure~ 11 The large front doors 
are of wood,done in a medieval styling and have wrought metal trim. A tall section of 
three mullioned traceried Gothic windows accent the south end and light the chancel 
with stained leaded glass. This beautifully crafted stone tracery is further enhar 
by symbols cut in stone below these windows and portray a candelabra ''Men·orah," a 
pelican type sea bird and a staff with entwined serpent. These symbols rest on an 
opened scroll or "Torah." The whole is topped by a stone cross "Flory." The church 
interior is also very attractive with carved wood and stonework, beautifully stained 
glass and crafted lighting fixtures. Stained glass chapel windows are either of 1930 
vintage or recycled from the old church on E. Church Street. The classroom-auditorium 
wings to the left are lighted by mullioned, triple windows, each with ten small panes. 
The building is protected by a moderate slope, slab! "A" frame roof. Front and sidewalls 
are reinforced by carved stone watertables. There are attractive foundation plantings. 
A medieval style, 16th century English Tudor cottage reproduction adjoins and serves 
as the parsonage. 
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Dedicated 9/14/1930 _INVENTION Newer education built in rear-1960 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

This congregation traces its origin to the original meeting of the devout to 
organize a Methodist denomination in this area in the year 1770. A rather crude 
church was built, later replaced by a Victorian Gothic ediface on E. Church Street 
in 1865~ The site is now occupied by a parking deck. The model for this church 
is said to be the Enclid Avenue Methodist Church in Cleveland, Ohio. 

*Enlarged in 1910 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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